From: ElAportal [mailto:ElAportal@housing.gov.ie]

Sent: Tuesday 10 December 2019 09:42

To: Jack Brett

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2019215 ECOPOWER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 09/12/2019 in respect of this proposed application. The
information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 10/12/2019 under EIA Portal ID
number 2019215 and is available to view at

http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e
7e5f84b71f1

Portal ID: 2019215
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleandla
Applicant Name: ECOPOWER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Location: PROPOSED SUBSTATION IN MOUNTPHILIPS, NEAR NEWPORT AND UNDERGROUND
ELECTRICAL CABLES FROM MOUNTPHILIPS TO KNOCKCURRAGHBOLA COMMONS, NEAR
UPPERCHURCH,CO. TIPPERARY

Description: PROPOSED 110KV ELECTRICAL SUBSTATION AT MOUNTPHILIPS & UNDERGROUND
110KV ELECTRICAL CABLES & ASSOCIATED COMMS CABLES, FROM THE PROPOSED SUBSTATION IN
MOUNTPHILIPS, TO THE CONSENTED UPPERCHURCH WINDFARM SUBSTATION, AT
KNOCKCURRAGHBOLA COMMONS, CO. TIPPERARY

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 10/12/2019
Kind Regards

Morgan

Morgan O Reilly

EIA Portal team
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